London School of Economics and BGI Genomics - a Freedom of Info... https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/london_school of econo...

Printed from https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/london_school_of_economics_and_b on February 26,2024 13:55

%, WhatDoTheyKnow
London School of Economics and BGI Genomics

John Lubbock made this Freedom of Information request to London School of Economics

Automatic anti-spam measures are in place for this older request. Please let us know if a further response is expected or if

you are having trouble responding.

a The request was successful.

John Lubbock 27 May 2023
Q Delivered

Dear London School of Economics,

I am conducting a survey of UK higher educational institutions to find out which have had business dealings with

the Chinese genomic sequencing company BGI Genomics.

I would like to ask whether your university has ever had any contracts or business relationships with BGl Genomics
or its UK subsidiary MGI Tech UK. If there has been any work undertaken by BGI Genomics with your university,
please can you provide a list of these contracts with dates from and to, and a short description of what the contract
was for. | would like to clarify that | am requesting information on any contracts with BGl Genomics from 1 January
2015 to 1 May 2023. This includes any joint research projects undertaken with the aforementioned companies.

Yours faithfully,

John Lubbock
—  GLPD.Info.Rights, London School of Economics 27 May 2023

Thank you for your email. Please consider this as confirmation that your
request has been received and will be processed in line with statutory
deadlines. If there are any delays in responding we will let you know.
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London School of Economics and BGI Genomics - a Freedom of Info... https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/london_school of econo...

—) GLPD.Info.Rights, London School of Economics 8 June 2023

Dear John,
Further to your recent Fol request, the Schools response is provided below:

LSE have not had any contracts or business relationships with the companies you have mentioned.

If you think that the information provided does not meet your request, contact Rachael Maguire at [email
address] or write to Louise Nadal, School Secretary, London School of Economics and Political Science,
Houghton Street, London, WC2A 2AE. We will then review the response to your request and get back to you
within 20 working days. You can also contact the Information Commissioner's Office http://www.ico.gov.uk/,
though they expect the internal review to be carried out before receiving a complaint directly.

The provision of information by the LSE under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 does not imply a right to
copy, reproduce publish or otherwise use such information. Copying or reproducing such information in any
way either in whole or in part without prior written consent may be an infringement of copyright or other
intellectual property right belonging to the LSE or a third party.

Yours sincerely,
The Information Rights Team
London School of Economics

show quoted sections

We work to defend the right to FOI for everyone

Help us protect your right to hold public authorities to account. Donate and support our work.
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